Parks and Recreation

Ny R WNRE

10.

11.

12.
13.

Agenda
THOMAS TOWNSHIP REGULAR PARK COMMISSION MEETING
July 22nd, 2024
6:30 pm
Public Safety Building
8215 Shields Drive
Saginaw, M1 48609

Call to Order
Roll Call
Pledge of Allegiance
Approval of Agenda
Approval of June 24, 2024 minutes
Approval of July 2024 Expenditures
Public Comment
It is requested that you state your name and address for the record.
Public Hearing
a. none
New Business
a. Review time line for Five Year Recreation Plan 2025 to 2030
b. Review Five Year Recreation Plan Survey Questions
Oid Business
a. Community Park Update
Reports
Parks Report: Attached
Nature Center and Preserve Report: Attached
Sports Committee Report: None
Concert Committee Report: None
Finance Committee Report: None

mm o 0w P

Commissioners:
Other Business

Adjournment

Thomas Township will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services to any individuals with disabilities who plan to attend this public meeting.
Persons interested in such services need to contact the Thomas Township Manager’s offices at 249 N. Miller Road, Saginaw, Michigan 48609, by phone at
989-781-0150, or by fax at 989-781-0290 at least five {5} working days prior to the meeting. In the case that advanced notice for accommodations is not

possible, every reasonable effort will be made to accommodate the disabled.



THOMAS TOWNSHIP
REGULAR PARK COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES
8215 Shields Drive, Saginaw, MI 48609
June 24, 2024
6:30pm
1. The regular commission meeting called to order at 6:34 p.m. by Chairman, Scott Branch.

2. PRESENT: Sova, Aimar, Alworden, Hoffman, Branch
ABSENT: Blower, Rusch

ALSO PRESENT: Parks & Recreation Director, John Corriveau; Secretary, Sue Prevost
3. Pledge of Allegiance recited.

4. Motion made by Aimar, seconded by Hoffman, to approve the agenda as presented. Motion carried

unanimously.
Agenda
THOMAS TOWNSHIP REGULAR PARK COMMISSION MEETING
June 24, 2024
6:30 pm
Public Safety Building
8215 Shields Drive
Saginaw, Mt 48603
1. Call to Order
2. Roll Call
3. Pledge of Allegiance
4. Approval of Agenda
5. Approval of May 20, 2024 minutes
6. Approval of June 2024 Expenditures
7. Public Comment

It is requested that you state your name and address for the record.
8. Public Hearing
a. none
9. MNew Business
4. Kayak taunch has been installed at Nature Center.
10. Old Business
a. Community Park Update

11. Reports
A. Parks Report: Attached
8. Nature Center and Preserve Report: Attached
C. Sports Committee Report: None
D. Concert Committee Report: None
€. Finance Committee Report: None
. Commissioners:

12. Other Business
13. Adjournment

ljPage
Park Commission Minutes
03¢

N
]
A

fune 24



5. Motion made by Sova, seconded by Hoffman, to approve May 20, 2024 meeting minutes as
presented. Motion carried unanimously.

6. Motion made by Sova, seconded by Aimar, to approve May 2024 Expenditures as presented.
Motion carried unanimously.

7. Public Comment: None
8. Public Hearing: None

9. New Business:
Kayak launch has been installed at the Nature Center. Signage for water trail will
be installed next.

10. Old Business:
a. Community Park Update: Pickleball courts are painted and nets will be installed
tomorrow. Partial order of the playground equipment should be delivered next
week.

11. Reports:
a. Receive and file the Parks and Recreation Report. Corriveau added that the
Roethke Park bandshell needs immediate work. Siding & trusses need to be
replaced.
b. Receive and file the Nature Center & Preserve Report.

12. Other Business: None

13. Adjournment: Motion made by Alworden, seconded by Aimar to adjourn the meeting at
7:01 p.m. Motion carried unanimously.

Craig Aimar, Secretary

Dated

The next regular Park Commission Meeting will be Monday, July 22, 2024 at the Public
Safety Administration Building, 8215 Shields Drive, Saginaw MI 48609.

2lPage
Park Commission Minutes
June 24, 2024



Parks and Recreation

PARK COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: July 22,2024

SUBMITTED BY: John Corriveau, Parks & Recreation Director

AGENDA TOPIC: Approval of July 2024 Expenditures

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION:

Motion by , supported by to
approve expenditures totaling $51,985.61 with individual fund totals as follows:
Administration..................... e 10,147.79
Swim.............o... PP 3,226.25

S0CCI. i 159.78

Adult Softball...........ccooii 407.25
Operations and Maintenance................cocoovueenn.. 26,761.65

Nature Preserve/Center......oooovriiieeeiiiiiiiiiiiaannn, 4,699.41

Special Events..........coooiiiiiiii s 1,800.00

Day Camp......ooooiiiii 4,474.22

s 309.26



(LL-s2) 0€"LLE 9L"2T (0E " LL) 00°00¢ dW0D S NIWMHOM 000°6TL~T9L-T01T
Sh 0T AR ARARY GZT9LT 9Z°LZE 007009 ‘T NOTIINGIYINOD ¥IXOTAWI VOId 000" GTL-T9L-TOT
LE"0Z 00°zzL'9T 00°v0€’Z 00°8LZ'Y 00°000'1Z ATMNOH AWIL-I¥VYd SHOYM 000°60L-T9L-T0T
SWYYD0dd WIMS - Tg9L 3daq
06°LC 9¢°T6€°002 6L LVT‘0T 909G LL 00°256°LLE NOILYILSININAY - ¢GL 3ded Te3og
00°0 00°06L°2 00°0 0070 00°06L'2 ONINIVYEL % NOILY¥ONAH 000°096~-2G6L~10T
00°0 00009 00°0 00°0 00°009 SINIWITIOY FONYNIINIVH 000 9£6-2GL-10T
00°0 00°0GL'T 00°0 00°0 00°0SL°'2 ONIHSITENd 3 ONIINI¥d 000 T06-2GL-10T
0070 007062 00°0 00" 0 007062 SADILON TYOIT 000 006-2GL-T0T
ST 9671581 00°0 [AARA XA 00°00T°2 SHDIANIS TYNOISSIIOHEd 000" L18-25L-T0T
00°0 00°00% 00°0 0070 00°00S SEOIAYIS QILOVEINOD 000 0T8-26L-10T
SETLT 00°018 00°0€ 00°0LT 00°086 SANA ® dIHSYAAWIN 000°%08-26L-T0T
00°0 00°288 00°0 0070 00°2Z88 1100y 000 €08-2SL~-101
00°0 00°96G°0T 00'0 0070 007965901 233 NOILVYLISINIWAY 000°008-26L-T0T
99°¢ 69°L02°¢C 85°LZ 1€°261 00°00F ‘€ SIIT44NS ONIIYHEIJ0 000°0FL-26L-T0T
68°€T L2°6G9°1 19°69 €L°02S 00°08T°C dW0D S\ NIRIIOM 000°6TL-26L-T0T
20762 I8°€VP ‘€T Z6 €96 61°L8F ‘¥ 00°TE6 LT NOIINEIULNOD WHAAOTIWE NOISNIAJ 000°81.-2GL-T0T
65°C¢€ 0v-9LZ 0b-€e 09°EET 00°01¥ IITIGVSIA WEEL ONOT FONVIASNI 00£°9TL-2G6L-T0T
50" z¢g 08'GT9°T 00°0 0Z2°29L 00°8LE’Z HONYINSNT TYINZEQ 00" 9TL-2G6L-T0T
T1°9¢€ 89°996 8G°9¢€T ZE°9VS 00°€16'T FIIT/EYSIA WEEL LIOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-2GL-10T
20°S0T  (2Z-9LE) 66°9F 2Z°9L8°L 00°006°L INNODOY SONIAYS HITYIH 060°91L-2GL-T0T
9% "E€E GE"BLY 6T 16°106°¢2 G9°968‘6 00°6LG ‘62 AONVASNI HITYHH 000°9TL-26L-T0T
66°9¢C 06709001 LT 6LY 06 TTL’E 00°2ZLL'ET NOIINYI¥INOD ¥HAOTAWE ¥OId 000°G1L-2GL-T0T
08°0% 06 TLB‘9T TL'€9G°T 0182911 00700682 ATHNOH FWIL-I¥Yd SIOYM 000°60L-26L-T0T
00°0 00'00€°2 00°0 00°0 00°00€‘2 440 A¥d A¥AQ MOIS 00F " b0L~2GL-T0T
00°6¢ y0°000°€E 8 €61 96666 00°'000°% FAYOAA ANHJILS-RIVIVS 052 70L-2GL~T0T
£p°Sz 86" TEL /90T 8b°GHS ‘P Zv-e6€’9¢ 00°GZT EFT AWIL-T1T0d SHINYIYS 000 v0L-2GL-TO0T
NOILVHISINIWAY - ZGL 3deqg
saInlTpuadxy
T0°€21T  (6E°L9G9€) (00°6e1’'T) 6E° L9V ‘S6T 00°006'8GT SEANIATY TYIOL
T0°€2T  (6€£°L9G°9¢€) (00°6€T1'T) 6€°L9F'G6T 007006 ‘8GT 000 3deq te20l
00°00T (00°0G0'9) 0070 00°06079 00°0 NOILAgI¥INOD/SNOILYNOCA 000°6L9-000-T0T
LG €9 00°066°Z 00°0 00706V ‘¥ 00°000°L TYINIE NOITIAYE 000°L99-000-T0T
LV 9L 00°90L 00°0 00°%62'C 00°000°¢ SNOISSHONOD 000°059-000-1T01
98°¢ 00°089 0070 00702 00°00L SATYS 000°6F9-000~T0T
8L 02 007662 F1 00°028 00°ThL’E 00°000°8T SHEO0Yd WIMS 000°8F9-000-T07
8L°0 00°L9L'62 00°0GT 00° €€ 00°000°0¢€ NIVIL 000" LF9~000-T0T
L6 86 00°60€ 00" 0¥F ‘2 00° 169 ‘62 00°000°0€ dWYD AYd 000°5F9-000-T0T
LZ°vh 00°G690°¢€ 00°0 00°GeEv ‘T 00°00G°S TIYEL00I OYII SAFI WYIDHOUd TLL70V9-000-T01
000 00°006°T 00°0 000 00°006'1 MTYM/NOY MG 0LL 0¥9-000-T0T
£L°66 00701 00°0 007069 ¢ 00°00L€E TIVEAITION SHTI SHYEDO¥d 69L°0F9~000-T0T
€V 2 00°0£8°9 00°0 00°0LT 00°000°L X4IHOYY SHEI WYIDHOEd §9L°0¥9-000-10T
00°0 00°006'TT 00°0 00790 00°006°'TT TIVELINSYE SIEI WYHO0ud L9L 0b9~000-10T
G6°¢€ PE'SEO'TT 000 99" yGb 007006 °TT SOINITD SEHAI WYYD0¥d 99L°0F9-000-T0T
00°VET  (00°089) 00°G9b 00°089°T 00°000°2 TIVEL30S IInaY SHTI WYE90¥d G9L 0F9-000-T0T
00°00T  (00°GzZ¢€) 00°0 00°6Z¢ 00°0 TTYELI0S HINOK STFI WYEO0Ud F9L 0b9-000-10T
L ¥E 007666 ‘LT (00°0T0'S) 00°G¥G ‘6 00°005°LZ ¥FDD0S $HFI WYIOONd £€9L°0b9-000-T0T
00°00T (€L°889762T) 00°0 €L°889°621 00°0 INYID 000°995-000-10T1
000 3daq
SanuUsA=zY
aNNd ONIIVIEd0 TYHENED - 10T pund
azsn (TYIRIONEY) TYWHON (ASYAYDEQ) FSYAYONI (TYIRIONEY) TYIRION 135and NOILdTHNOSHA MIAGHAN 19
19049 % HONYIVE vZ0Z/TE€/L0 HLNOW p20T/1€/L0 TYNIDIYO
ATAVTIVAY ¥0d XLIATIOY AINYIVE ALX GZ-bzoe

g/1 :ebeg

F20Z/1€/L0 ONIONI QOIddd

dIHSNMOL SYWOHI ¥04d 1d90ddd FUNIIANAIXHE ANV JNNIATT

drysumoy sewoyl :€d
ddATAA IS8
WY Qp:TT $C0C/9T/LO



8€°9¢2 8L°09L°2 00°0 22686 00°06L°¢E ATHNOH AWIL-TH¥VYA SHOYM 000°G0L~-89L~-T0T
RYIHOYY - 89¢ 3deg
90°¥¥ 6T°GLO'E 00°0 18'12k’¢ 00" L6V ‘S TIYELENSYE - (9L 3ded Telol
00°0 00°0€2 00°0 00°0 00°0€2 ONIHSITHENd % ONILNI¥d 0007 T06-L9L-T0T
06°29 06°068 00°0 066051 00°00%’2 SIMIHS-1 SHEITJ4NS ONIIVIEJ0 00E€°0bL~L9L~-TOT
00°0 00°00% 00°0 00°0 007008 SAITAdNS ONIIVYIdO 000 0FL~L9L-T0T
007001 (26°6) 00°0 2676 00°0 dWOD S, NIWNUOM 000 6TL~L9L~T0T
LL™GS 9806 00°0 AR 00°GTT NOTLNGTYINOD ¥IAXOTAWH YOI 000 GTL-L9L~-TOT
2z LE GLTETV'T 00'0 52 8€E8 00°262°2 ATINOH FAWIL~I¥Yd SHOYM 000°60L-L9L-T0T
TIVEIANSYE -~ L9L 3dad
20762 GE'T186°€E 00°0 G9'82¢°T 00°0TIE’S XAMOOH MOOTd/SOINITD HINOX - 99L 23deg T1e30g
0070 00°00% 00'0 00°0 00°00% ONIHSITANd ¥ ONIINIHd 000°T06-99.L-T0T1
0070 007008 00°0 0070 007008 SIYIHS-I SAITAANS HNIIVHHEIO 00€°0FL~99L-T0T
00°0 007008 0070 00°0 00°008 SAIT4dNS INIIVEIJO 000" 0FL-99L-T0T
£0°871 8G°G9 00°0 420 At 00°08 dWOD S\ NAWMNEOM 000°6TL-99L-T0T
19°0F 09°9€1 00°0 0% €6 00°0€T NOILAGIYINOD YHXOTdWI ¥DId 000 GTL-99L-10T
69°0F LTI"6LL'T 00°0 €8°022'T 00°000°€ ATYNOH FWIL-I¥Y4 STOVM 000°60L-99L-T0T
AEMOOH ¥00TA/SOINITO HINOK - 99, 3daq
06°98 687816 G2 LOb T1°92¢€’¢ 00°G¥8’¢E TIVELI0S IInAY - 9L 3deg Teiol
G060 00°€0G°T 00'0 00°LbYV’T 00°066°2 SADTIA¥IAS QILOVEINOD 000 0T8-694-10T
00°0 00°G6T 0070 00°0 007661 SIMIHS-I STITA4NS ONIIVIHIO0 00€°0FL~G9L-T0T
pp 892  (IT°6LT'T) 52 L0V T1°6L8°T 00°00L SEI17d40S ONILYYIJO 000°0FL~G9L-TOT
TIY¥gLI08 17AdY - 694 3dea
b1 9b PT 606 'L 847661 98°0T8°9 00'09L'%T ¥AI00S - £9L 23deg TEIOL
00°0 00°06T 00°0 00°0 00°0ST HSI¥Ed NON-SIITddNS SNILVIEAO0 00L 0VL~E£9L-T0T
£G°ES 6b 668 0€°2Zh 16°586 00°T¥8°I SNOISSHONOD-SIIT4dNS GL9 0bL~E9L-TOT
82°€6S SZ'S0L’'T 00°0 SLBPY6’T 00°059°¢€ SIMIHS-L S$JIT44NS ONIIVYIJO0 00€°'0FL-E9L~-TOT
LY 9€ 61T THG'T 8y LIT 187861 007000V SIITAdNS HONIIVIHAEO 000°0FL-€9L~T0T
266 ZLLbe 00°0 8Z°LZ 00°6L2Z dW0oD S . NIWIEOM 000" 6TL-€9L~-T0T
LY 6% 8 €LT 00°0 9T 0LT 00°bPE NOILNETUINOD HHAOTAWA ¥OId 000" GTL-£9L~-T0T
£V 6b G9°6LZT 00°0 se ree’e 00°006°% ATHNOH IWIL-I¥Vd SHOYM 000°G0L-€9L~-T0T
¥AOD0S - £94 3dsd
6€°LT 16°28L°S 00°0 6V L1C'T 00°000"L SWYHNO0Yd SNIEZILID MOINIS - z9. 3dad Te3ol
6€° LT 16°Z8L°S 00°0 6V LTC'T 00°000L $AITddNS ONILYYEJO 000°0PL-29L~-T0T
SWYH¥90dd SNAZILID ¥OINFS - Z9L 3dsqg
60792 6 F9L’'ZT gz-ozz'e 90°G€0’‘8 00°0080€ SHYTY90d9d WIMS - 19L 3deq Te20l
8062t  (L0°LZ9) 00° 086G L0 LTT’E 00°00§°2 FONYNILNIVW/ SYIVYdTY 000 0€6~19L-T0T
b0 L L6°6T0°S [ZARA A £0°08¢ 00°00F ‘S SEITA4NS HNIIVYEIIO 000°09L~T19L-T0T
saxnjyTpuadxy
aNnd ONIIVYEJO TYdaNEd - 10T pung
azsn (TYIIONEY) TYWHON (ASYHUDIA) FSYIUONI (TYIWIONEY) TYIRION LA9ang NOILdI¥OS3EA MIIHAN TO
1oag % ADNYIYY vZ02/TE/L0 HLNOW vz0Z/1E/L0 TYNIDI™O
ATEYTIVAY oA AIIAILOVY HONYIYE dLX §Z-v20T
¥Z0Z/T1€/L0 ONIANE AOI¥dd drysumol sewoyr :€d
IFATEG S x88N
S/ :obeg dTHSNMOL SYWOHIL ¥04d IYOddd IMNITANIAXT ANV IONIATT WY 0b:T1T ¥202/91/L0



69°62 ¥9°290°S 06 9LV 9€°LET’T 00°0027L SEITddNS ONILYYHIO 000 0VL-2LL-T0T
€T b €0°6TL €8°21 L6°0€ 00°0GL dWOD S\ NAWIYOM 000°6TL~2LL-T0T
[4ARLS 6T1°268°1 G0"8ST 18°0b8 00°€69°2 NOILNEGIHLNOD ¥AAOTAWT ¥IId 000 GTL-2LL-TOT
8L Lz (00°166°9) 00°990'2 00°T66 0T 00°000'F% ATHNOH AWIL-I¥YA STOYM 000°S0L-2LL~T0T
VALINAD/FAMESENA FENLYN - ZLL 3daa
L9°LS €8°610°T 00°0 LT 68E'T 00°60% ‘2 TIYEL004 9¥1d - TLL 3dea Teaol
0070 00°GTT 00°0 00°0 00°GTT ONIHSITENd 3 ONIINI¥d 000" T06-TLL-T0T
80" LL L0 98T 000 £6°679 007218 SIMIHS-1 S$HITIANS ONIIVYEJIO 00€ 0¥L-TLL-TOT
£€°Gh 62 L0V 00'0 1L LEE 00°SbL SAITdANS ONILVIEIO 000 0FL-TLL-TOT
0% ¥ 9T1°60T 00°0 v8° b 00°0TT dWOD S, NZWIHOM 000'6TL-TLL~-TOT
bb 99 0T°GT 00°'0 0662 00°S¥ NOILONEIYINOD ¥HAROTAWI ¥OId 000°GTL-TLL-TOT
GT"LY 12 161 00°0 6L°06€ 00°28S ATHAOH FWIL-LY¥d SAOYM 000°S0L-TLL-TOT
TIVEI00d OVTd - TLL 3deg
£8°8¢€ 6972967081 §9°19L°92 T€°2€9°p1T 00°G61°'662 FONYNAINIVIW 3 SNOILYYEJO - 0.L 3deg Te3ol
00°0 00°000'bF 00°0 00°0 00°000 Pk AYILOO TVYLIAYD 000°0L6-0LL-TOT
£9°96 00°6FT 00°008 00°629°¢ 00°bLL'Z QYOMTIVI/ANYT SINIWITUOY ASVIT 00V " 0P6-0LL-TOT
8L6L 6Z°G8¥F TLBT16°T TL %161 00°00V ‘2 TYINTY INIHAIN0T 00T 0¥6-0LL-TOT
6b°Gh 89926 0070 2T ELL 00°00L'T TYINTY IATIOL AT9YI¥0d 000" 0b6-0LL-TOT
b6°6¢ LL BOT’S 80°0LZ'T £2°G6€°¢€ 00°005'8 TN TEASHAIA 3 SYO 001°8€6-0LL-TOT
Ve by GGTZLTE 8V 689 Sy Les‘z 00°00L‘S HSNEIXE FTOIHIA 000°8£6-0LL~-T0T
ST'GV b6 Shb‘9¢€ L6 LEV L 90°v00‘0¢ 00706V ‘99 FONVNIALNIVN/SEIVaRAd 000°0€6-0LL-TOT
£€0°22 0E'ZS0°1¢ 0V 28T OL"L¥6°S 00°000°LZ SEILITILA 000°026-0LL-T0T
88°€9 08°9€2°S 00°0 0Z°'€92'6 00°00G°?T ALITIGYIT TYIANZO FONVIASNI 000 0T6-0LL-TOT
8% 1C THETHT 0G°GET 8G 98¢ 00°008°T SNOILYDINAWWOOD SSETIYIM 00T 068~0LL-T0T
LO"LT 8270661 0" 9€T ZL 60 00°00¥%°C ANOHIFTIL 000" 0G8-0LL-TOT
L9°09 €V 8GT BT 00°002°S LS 1v8°1T 00°'0009¢ SEDIAYES QIALOVULNOD 000 0T8-0LL-T0T
572 68°909¢ 00°0 T1°€6 00°00L’E SAITIANS INILVYEEIO 000°0bL~0LL-TOT
87 0FT  (£1°L09) S9°9L €1°L0T’Z 00°006°7T dWOD S NIWIEOM 000 6TL~0LL-TOT
1885 98" TLZ 8L°6GT p1°88E 00°099 NOIIAETIYINOD YHAOTAWE NOISNIA 000 8TL~0LL-TOT
2268 0s°¢€2 01°21 05°b6T 00°81Z INNOJOY SONIAVS HITYIH 0G0 9TL-0LL-TOT
b6 2h Pz LLOE vS 005 9L°STE‘T 00°€6£°S NOIZNEIMINOD YAROTIWA ¥OId 000°STL-0LL-TOT
0b"G¢E T0°v8G°¢ 0T°6ST 66°GTH'T 00000V TYIYOLINYL SHAOYM 000" ZTL-0LL-TOT
66°1F 06°88€‘G¢ 18°98L'F 06°119°62 060700019 ATHNOH IWIL-IYVd SADYM 000°G0L-0LL-TO0T
AEA) 9€°280°2 £€1°8691 b9 LIV’E 00°00G'S ATHAOH AWIL-TIN SAOYM 00T #0L-0LL-TO0T
FONUNIAINIVA 3 SNOILVYIJO -~ 0LL 3deq
00°0 00°0SL 00°0 000 00°0SL TIVEAATION - 69L 3Idag Tel1o]
00°'0 00°06GL 00°0 00°0 00°0SL SAITIANS ONILVIHIO 000 0vL-69L-T0T
TIVEATTION ~ 69L 3daqg
8612 EL'680°G 00°0 LT HEV'T 00°%25°9 XJIHOYY - 89L 3deq Te30]
000 00221 00°0 00°0 00°221 ONIHSITENd 3 ONIINIYd 000°T06-89L-T0T
15°0¢ 0z"1Zs 00°0 08°82¢ 00°0SL SIYIHS-L SHITAANS ONILVEZEA0 00€ " 0FL-89L-T0T
1€°8 61°12F‘T 000 18°821 0070661 SHITddNS ONILYYHEAO 000 0FL-89L-T0T
F1°8T 12 €S 00°0 6L°1T 0069 dW0D S\ NIWMIOM 000 6TL-89L-T0T
9€°92 GE'T1TC 0070 §9°GL 00°L8Z NOILNEININOD YAAOTAWI ¥OIJ 000 STL-89L-T0T
saan3jtpuadxy
aNNd ONILVIEd0 IYdENED - 10T pung
agsn (TYIRIONEY) TYIION (ASYEYOTA) IASYAUONI  (TYWIONEY) TYWION 1d9ang NOILJI¥OSEA HIGWAN 19
1904 % FONVTYE vZ0Z/TE€/L0 HINOW v20Z/TE/L0 TYNIDINO
ATIVTIVAY ¥Ood AIIAILOY AONY'IYE dLX GZ-v202
p20Z/1€/L0 ONIANT QOIYHEd drysumo], sewoyl :dd
IYAIFQ -axesn
G/¢€ :obeg dTHSNMOL SVYWOHI d04 IMO4d3ad TUNLIANAIXHE ANV HINNIATT WY 0b:T1T ¥202/91/L0



£€eree 0z°29¢£°22% 19°686 ‘16 08°L6T°192 00°096‘€8L STINLIANIAXT TYIOL
T0°€ZT (6£°.L9G679¢) (00°GET“T) 6E° LIV S6T 00°006'8ST SHANNIATY TYIOL
1ONNJ ONIIVYEdO TYHANID - 101 pund
€ETE€E 0Z°29€°‘22s 19°686 ‘16 08°L6T1°19¢C 00°096‘€8L STANLIANTAXT TYIOL
8F-0T 68 V0E‘L 92°60€ T1°668 00°09T’8 NIY¥¥I -~ 9., 1deg Teaog
00°0 00°GLE 00°0 00°0 00°SLE TANA TASAIA ¥ SYD 00T 8E6-9LL-T0T
0T’ LT 68 bET'Y 9Z2°60¢ T1°GG8 00°000°S HONYNAILNIVH/ SHIVAET 000°0£6-9LL-T0T
0070 00°Z86S 00°0 0070 00°28§ ONIHSITENd ¥ ONIINIHA 000 T06-9LL-T0T
00°0 00°06§ 00°0 00°0 00° 0% dH0D § .\ NIRNEOM 000" 6TL~9LL-TOT
00°0 00°€8T 00°0 00°0 00 €51 NOILNEIYINOD YAXOTARIE VOId 000°GTL-9LL-TOT
00°0 00°000°2 00°0 00°0 00°000°2 ATYNOH AWIL-I¥Vd SEOYM 000°60L-9LL-TOT
NIVNI - 9.L. 2dag
ZE"6E 96" 66T BT ZTHLE 'Y vp-002°6 00°00% ‘€ dWYD A¥d - SLi 3dea Teaol
00°0 00°060'T 00°0 00°0 00°060°T ONIHSITANd 3 ONIINI¥A 000 T06~SLL-T0T
15706 LS"9GT £9°0L8 Ev-E6v ‘T 0070691 $3IT4dNS DNIIVIFAO0 000 0FL-SLL-TOT
99°6¢ 697021 6v°9¢ TE°6L 00°002 dWOD S NIWIEOM 000°6TL-GLL-T0T
[AR-1% b6 LGE L EST 90°2vS 0070061 NOILNETYLNOD YHAOTIWA ¥OId 000°STL-SLL-TOT
62" LE 9€"¥16 ‘1T £9°€TE’E p9°G80°L 00°000°61 ATMNOH IWIL-I¥Yd SADYM 000°60L~-GLL~-TOT
dW¥D A¥d - SLL 3deg
P8 LT b6 €8L'vT 00°008°T 90" 18€E’S 00°691°0¢ SINIAT TYIDHAS - pLL 1deg Tel0l
0070 00°006°T 00°0 0070 00°00G6°T TYINEY IITIOL F1EYI1E0d 000 0F6-%LL-TOT
06°€¢ €0°T9L 00°0 L6°8EC 00°000°T ONIHSITENd 3 ONIINIYd 000°106-%LL~T0T
11728 00°066°Y 00°008°T 0070G6°F 00°006’6 SADIAMES TYNOISSHIOUd 000" L18-%LL-TOT
0070 0070821 0070 00°0 0070621 MTYM/NDE NS ONIIVIEAO O0GT 0FL-FLL-TOT
00°0 00°00Z°ST 00°0 00°0 00°00Z°ST $EITAdNS ONIILVYIALO 000" 0FL-%LL-TOT
9V 02 bGT6L 00°0 9F ' 02 00°00T dW0D S\ NIWMHOM 000" 6TL-¥LL~T0T
19701 087201 00°0 0z'et 00°G1T NOIZNIIYINOD WIXOTIWI ¥OIJ 000" GTL-%LL~-TOT
€9°01 LS ObE’T 00°0 b 66T 00°006'T ATHNOH IWIL-I¥Vd SIOYM 000°S0L~-VLL~-TOT
SINIAE TYIDEAS -~ vLi 3deq
Sy 8t 81881 bV TV 669V Z8°%09°LT 00°€6L°TL FAINTD /FAYASTId MANLYN - ZLL 3deg Teaol
0S¥ 0005982 00°06€’T 00°06E°T 00°000‘0€ AYILNO TYLIAYD 000°0L6-2LL-T0T
0070 00°0GL 00°0 00°0 00°0GL ONINIWYL ® NOIIVDONAd 000°096-2LL-T0T
798¢ 89°0L0T 00°0 ZE€ 627 00°005°1 TYINIY TATIOL FTEVINOd 000 0b6-2LL-T0T
v 1L £€8°85¢°2 00°0 LT T68°S 00°062’8 FONYNFTINIVH/SHIVATA 000" 0€6-2LL-TOT
1€°2¢ 16°L0L T ¥9 096 6v°262°1 00°000°F% SAILITIIN 000 026-2LL-T0T
98721 LL'9GE'D 0070 £2°€V9 00°000°S ALITIGVIT TYIENID FONTENSNI 000" 0T6-2LL-T0T
A 96°L92°S 00°0 b0 2E2 00°006°S ONIHSITENd ¥ ONILNIHA 000°T06-2LL-T0T
06°LEy  (00"00L’'Z) 00°0 00°006°¢ 00°008 SEOIAYES TYNOISSHIOHd 000 LI8-ZLL-TOT
06'z2 €0°GLL 66" L L6°b22 00°000°T SHEIIAYES QILOVEINOD 00T°018-2LL-T0T
G811 ¥G 80€ 00°0 9y 1% 00°06¢€ SANd 3 dIHSYITWIAW 000°%08-2LL~-T0T
saanytpuadxy
aNAd SNILYEEdO TYIENID - I0T pung
aasn ("TYWNONEY) TYRHMON (ASYAYOEA) IASYAWONI ("TYIRMONEY) TYIRION 139and NOILAI¥OSEd \IGHAN 1D
15dd % HONYTIYE vZ02/1£/L0 HLINOW FZ0Z/1E/L0 TYNIDIYO
ATAYTIVAY ¥0od XIIAILOY JONVIVE ALA §Z-v202

yZ0¢/1€/L0 SNIAONI QqOIddd

S/% :ebeg dIHSNMOL SYWOHIL ¥0d Id0ddd HYNLIANZdXIT ANV FANIATE

dtysumo], sewoyl :gd

d4413d :assn

WY 0F:TT ¥20C/91/L0



STEANLIANEAXE 3 SEONIAEY A0 L3N

25701 (657626 8SS) (19°021'¢€S) (Tp-0EL'S9) (007099 ‘v29)

ANNd ONILVYEAAO TYHENID - T0T pung
agsn (TYWIONLY) TYINEON (FSYEAUDIA) FSYIUONI (TYWIONEY) TVINION hrctaledsts| NOILdI¥DSHd dIdRAN 1D
1odd % HONYTIVY ¥20¢/1€/L0 HLNOW ¥¢0C/1E/LO TYNIDINO

dTEYTIVAY d0d XLIAILOY JONYIVE dLX §Z-beoe
drysumoy], sewoy] :4d

vbZ0Z/1€/L0 ONIANI dOIY¥Hd

5/6 :a9beg dIHSNMOL SYWOHI d0Jd ILY0ddd HINLIANIAXHE INVY HOANIATL

q¥aIdq :Issn
WY 0F:1T ¥202/91/L0



05£69 08-8z¢ p2/52/90 G8LE SIMIHS NOISSHS aNZ AWIHOWY "ONI STTIW ONIIIINM MYNIOVS ¥Z/91/%0 00€°0FL-89L-T0T
RYEHOMY 89, 31daq

TAR AL : R TIVIII0S I1T0dY §9L 3dsg 104 T30l
76£69 00211 y2/s2/90 T-¥20C  vZ/81/90~%2/11/90 - TIVEIJIOS SNAW MITIVE WYITTIIM vZ/81/90 000°018-G9.L-T0T
Z6£69 00°b8 ¥Z/S2/90 ¥Z0Z ¥Z/50/90-vZ/€Z/S50 - TIVLEIIOS SNIAW HATIVA WYITIIM vZ/S0/90 000" 0TB8-69L-T0T
LLEBY 00°Z¢€T vZ/S2/90 1-v202  $2/81/90-%2/11/90 - TIVEIIOS SNAW MELOW d XHIOWIL vZ/81/90 000°0T8-69.-T01
LLEBY 00°66 pe/82/90 vz0Z ¥Z/S0/90-%2/€2/50 - TIVILIOS SNINW ¥AINW 0 AHIOWIL $2/50/90 000 0T18-G9L-T0T
£9€69 00°2TT vZ/52/90 vZ0Z vZT/81/90-vZ/T1/90 ~ TIVEIIOS SNARW SYHNAL D NIAFLS b2/81/90 000°018-59.-10T
TVE69 007211 vZ/S2/90 1-720Z  ¥2/81/90-%2/T1/90 - TIVEIIOS SNAW MYZOE0Y THFEL0Y vZ/81/90 000°018-69L~T0T
17E69 00" %8 vZ/52/90 b20Z ¥Z/50/90-bZ/€2/50 - TIVELI0S SNAW MYZOdNY LY3d0d ¥2/50/90 000°018-69.L-T0T
6€£69 007211 vZ/62/90 T-vZ0Z ©b2/81/90-%2/11/90 - TIVEIIOS SNIW MONIAYHAA QUYHOTY vZ/81/90 000°0T8-69L~T0T
6269 00°v8 vZ/62/90 vZ0T  $Z/S0/90-%2/€2/S0 - TIVHLIOS SNIW MONIAYEA QUVYHOIY vZ/G0/90 000°0T8-59L-T01
91£69 00'66 be/G2/90 ¥Z0C ¥Z/G0/90-%2/€Z/S0 - TIVAIIOS SNIW NOLTON MH¥YHW ¥Z/G0/90 000°018-G9L-101
91€69 00°2Z1T ¥Z/S2/90 1-¥20Z2  %Z/81/90-%2/11/90 - TIVEIIOS SNAW NOLTION MUYW ¥zZ/81/90 000°0T8~69L-10T
90£69 00221 vZ/52/90 1-¥20C  ¥Z2/81/90~%2/TT/90 - TIYEIJIOS SNIW DISMYINR 4 HAASOr vZ/81/90 000°018-69L-T0T
90£69 00°66 vZ2/S2/90 vZ0Z ¥Z/S50/90-vZ/€2/S0 - TIYEIIOS SNAW IISMYEAW 4 HAZSOr ¥Z/50/90 000°0T8-59L-T0T
£6269 00796 ¥Z/52/90 1-¥20Z ©¥2/81/90~b2/T1/90 - TIVYELIOS SNAW YAIYL XUNAH vZ/81/90 000°0T8-G9L-T0T
£6269 00°82 vZ/62/90 7202  $Z/G0/90-b2/€2/S0 - TIVEIIOS SNAW ¥AIYL XYNAH ¥Z/60/90 000°0T8-59L-T071
09169 06" Lzt vZ/60/L0 bZ0Z ANAL TITJA/YENEVA dTFII/TI0SIOL/XIWINOLS ONI IS3ND ANOLS 52/62/90 000" 0FL-69.-T0T
85069 SL'6LZ vZ/60/L0 bz0Z ANAL ANIW/STIVD/IGOAY/ANOD/LLY/NZWY/3a0 MNYE FIVLS vZ/6Z/90 000" 0bL~-G9L-T0T
TIVELIOS LIndv 69, 3deqg

9€°81L ¥HO00S €9L 3Ideg 104 TeIOL
85b69 08°€9 vZ/60/L0 pz0e dNAL AaNIW/STIVD/IL0qY/INOD/LLY/NZWY/dd0 MNYE FIVLS vZ/52/90 GLY0bL-£9L-T0T
869 80°LES vZ/60/L0 bz0Z ANONL - AAWY FHd FIVT - ZZ169 MO FNSSTHY MNYE ANOYHONAS/4ANTO S.,WYS ¥Z/0€/90 GLO OWL-£9L-T01
05v69 8p LTI pZ/60/L0 P20Z INAL $OATE SNOTYYA - S3ITTAANS/INIVA SHYITIIM-NIMITIHS vZ/10/L0 000°0FL-€9L-T0T
¥ID00S £9L 3deq

00"k SWYID0¥d SNIZILIO YOINAS z9( 3deQ@ 104 [ev1ol
TEE69 00°G¥ ¥2/S2/90 100-$08€0T0 SYNVd - ¥EXATd TIVEATMOI4 1O0NdodMd d0IJJ0 SSIIAXE INIHd vZ/1€/50 000°0%L-29L-T0T
SHYYD0Yd SNAZILID YWOINAS z9. adeq

08°2¢€6 SWYID0dd WIMS 19. 3deg 104 Te30g
ovv69 00°0865 vZ/60/L0 Z12-v290 G XAQIT 00F O ¥EMIS ALIOS,MVIMOMIVS ‘€°d vZ/L1/90 000°0£6-19L-10T
P6269 967102 vz/S2/90 y20Z ANAL HONYNILNIVW/SHIVATY SHOIAYAS LIQAY0 LOdHEd FWOH vZ/L0/90 000" 0€6-T9L-T0T
85169 [ZARA A v2Z/60/L0 bZ0Z ANAL ANIW/STIVD/IH0QY/ANOD/ILY/NZRY/dA0 MNYE FIVIS vZ/6T/90 000°0FL~T9L-T0T
LZE6Y 00°8 pz/52/90 vZ0Z AWK FONYNAINIVH FTOIHIA SINYd OLNVY YAYN vZ/1€/50 000°0FL-T9L-T0T
SWNO0Yd WIMS 19, 3deqd

00°69L°9 ONUISNOD/NOILISINDOY AIITIOVE 96, adeg 104 TeIOL
SSY69 00°69L°9 vZ/60/L0 6L00€Z FIIS ¥EINID FIALYN dIHSNMOI SYWOHI "ONI 4no¥S 9=DIgs v2/12/90 SLS VL6-9GL-T0T
ONMISNOD/NOILISINDOVY ALITIOVE 96L 2deq

68°886'C NOITIVILSINIWAY zG. 3dag 104 Te10L
96269 69°L9 vZ/52/90 TSP6FEGETI IS HYOD - NIWAY SIDILON ¥HI0D $Z0Z SHDIAYES IIJANEE dAATOSI vZ/61/90 000" LT8-2GL-T0T
85169 00°0¢ pZ/60/L0 FZ0Z ANOAL ANIW/STTIVYD/H900Y/INOD/LLY/NZWY/dao MNYE ALYLIS vz/52/90 000 708-26L~10T
LSY6Y 8G°LT vZ/60/L0 16620TT00L $3I7ddNS IDIAJI0 FOYINVAQY SATIVIS vZ/22/90 000°0bL~2SL-T0T
82069 0F-€¢ v2/60/L0 ¥Z0Z A1I0L asay/kIITIgVSIqA/3arT HATT TYNOILUN NOSIAYRW vZ/10/L0 00€°9TL-26L-10T
88269 €1°2Z6T vZ/52/90 £066LL5000S14 WNINZIE b20Z A1I0L TYINId YIT3d vZ/10/L0 002°9TL-25L~10T
87769 62°6TT vZ/60/L0 yz0Z X1I0r a’3a¥/ALITIEYSIA/HA1T HATT TYNOILYN NOSIQYNW vZ/10/L0 00T°9TL-25L-10T
0TV69 62 LT vZ/60/L0 T1/80-02/L0-£000 NOISIA/HITYIH IW J0 QTIIHS ANTIE SSCYD INTd vz/02/90 00T°9TL-26L-T0T
01F69 16°106°¢2 ¥Z/60/L0 T1/80-02/L0-€£000 NOISIA/HITIVAH IW JO QTHATHS #AnTd SSO¥D =FaId ¥2/02/90 000°9TL-26L-101
NOIIVILSINIWGY zGL 2adeg
aNNd ONIIVYHA4O IVEENTD 101 pund
¥0o8y)n Junoury 23eg YYD S0TOAUT *089(Q S90TOAUT IOPUBA 93e(Q 80TOAUT JIaqunpy T9

b/T

:obeg

MOFHD ¥3AVE HJAL MOFHD -

00150 :3A03 MNVY

dIVd dNVY NII0 dIZITYNYAOLNAN ONY dIZITYNINOL HIOHE

veoeZ/L1/Lo -

20¢/81/90 S3LVA LSOd

dIHSNMOL SVYWOHI ¥O0J4 Id0dd¥ NOILNEI¥ISIC T FIOIOANI

dtysumo], sewoyl :dd

J9dTda -axssn

WY LETT ¥20C/91T/L0



SINIAE TYIDALS bLL 3deqg

6e €ce’s MAINIO/IAYESINA JWALYN ZoL 3deq 103 B30
0LV69 00°06€T vZ/60/L0 POSGE-FZ  YIINID TINIYN - ONIYIANIONZ TIAID  ONI D0SSY 3 FEIIM ¥ WYITIIM vZ/1€/G0 000" 0L6-2LL-TOT
S0£69 00°08¢C v2/S2/90 Z0L86I 90-b2/T10/90 - TINY IITIOL TIAYI™NOd ONI 10dS~FHI-NO-FINNOL vZ/10/90 000°0b6-2LL~TOT
¥6269 98°065 v2/S2/90 yZ0Z ANAC ADNUNIINIVA/ SAIVaTd SADIAYES LIQAYD 10dIA IWOH ¥Z/L0/90 000" 0€6-2LL-T0T
59169 €2°861 vZ/60/L0 /T0/L0-%2/T0/F0 a4 IOIIVED 0999 - 'TII€ ALITILN YALVM dMI SYWOHL ve/10/L0 000°026~2LL-TOT
Z0b69 1 29¢ yZ/€0/L0 €T6TZESS0E0T a¥ LOILWVMD 0999 - TIId XIITILIN 0D ADMIANT SWANNSNOD v2Z/€2/90 000°026-2LL-TOT
85¥69 66°bL vZ/60/L0 ¥Z0Z ANOL ANIW/STTIYD/FH00Y/ANOD/ILY/NZWY/ddo MNVE HIVLS ¥2/62/90 00T°0T8-2LL-TOT
85169 16°€9T v2Z/60/L0 yZ0Z ANAL ANIW/STIVD/IL0AY/ANOD/LLIY/NZWY/ddo MNVE FIVLS vZ/52/90 000" 0bL=-2LL~-TOT
61169 66°21¢ bZ/60/L0 TOZ AVW - T1I¥dy YAINAD FINLYN - SIITIANS ZINYHOS ¥ D2I¥dF vZ/0€/50 000 0FL-2LL-TOT
YAINID/AAMASINS TUNIYN zLL 3ded

217696 ‘62 HONYNAINIVH 3 SNOILWVYA40 0LL 3deg Iod Te3Iol
9569 00°008 vZ/60/L0 vzZ02 HSUNOD JATOD 2SIA - ASYAT NIZTUNTHEL A¥0JAYIS ¥2/80/L0 00F"0F6-0LL-T0T
59469 TL°F16°T p2/60/L0 0Z dNAL - TI¥AY Yad/TYINDY INIWAINOF MALYM dMI SYWOHL vZ/%0/L0 00T 0b6~0LL~TOT
G0£69 00°09¢ vZ/S2/90 118861 90-72/91/S0 - TINYI IITIOL FTGYLNO4 ONI LOdS-AHI-NO-FINNOL bZ/€T1/90 000°0¥6-0LL~T0T
Y569 80"0LZ'T vZ/60/L0 88SFL08B6 TENA TASIIA/SYO ONI XEM/AVYMATIEAS ¥2/0€/90 00T 8€6-0LL-T0T
12069 8% 689 vZ/60/L0 y20Z ANar FONYNFLNIVW/SHIVadd ONI TYINTY 3 INIWAINOI €3¥H ¥Z2/82/90 0007 8£6-0LL-T0T
6LEGY 9G°0TL ve/62/90 699T0C ¥d - OQVYIATIS XAHHD 9007 - ¥IVdad "ONI LSIMHIMON FHIL NILLOL bZ/0€/G0 000°8€6-0LL-TOT
LTE6Y SEERT vZ/52/90 vZ07 AYH HONUNIINIVA FTOIHIA SINYE 0LOY YdYN b2/1€/50 000" 8€6-0LL-TOT
09b69 0L 0TE’T vZ/60/L0 bZ0Z HENAL TTI4/YEMYYW QTIII/TIOSIOL/XIWINOLS ONI 1SEnd FNOLS v2/62/90 000 0€6-0LL-T0T
85169 8z L2Z°'¢ vZ/60/L0 pZ0Z ANAL ANIW/STIVD/IH0aY/INOD/LLY/NZWY/da0 MNYE ALYLS ¥2/52/90 000 0£6-0LL-T0T
£5V69 09°962 ¥2/60/L0 87L8¢Z MYMYd IMHEIFOY - SNOIS S9AOH 1004 ONI JIOVWI NOIS vZ/21/90 000 0€6-0LL-T0T
£6769 027592 vZ/60/L0 £0L8Z ALINOWWOD - SNOIS IHN0D TIVEATIOIA ONI HOVWI NOIS v2/02/S0 000" 0€6-0LL-TOT
05v69 61°8LE vZ/60/L0 vz0e ANAC $9a7d SNOIMYA - SIITIANS/INIVd SHYITIIM-NIMYIHS vZ/10/L0 000°0€£6~0LL-T0T
61769 00°000°2 vZ/60/L0 65T SNOIS ONIINIVATY/NOIILVIOLSHY ZINVHOS ¥ J14d vZ/L0/L0 000°0€6~0LL-TOT
P8E69 ET"TEL vZ/62/90 bZ0Z ANAL AONYNIINIVW/SUIVITY SHYOLS 2SI ¥2/02/90 000" 0€6-0LL~TOT
L6269 00°0GT vZ/52/90 $25250-9dLL SYYYd - @0N0QVI - SI00" ALIAYS $1004 93¢ vZ/veZ/s0 0007 0€6-0LL-TOT
56269 L8 €8T vZ/52/90 z02Z6 SYUYA - T00d - NOLINE JINVA ONI ALI¥NDAS HONOH vZ/L0/90 000°0€6-0LL-T0T
V6269 €8°6€£0°¢ vZ/62/90 bZ0Z ANAP FONYNILNIYH/ SHIVATT SADTIANAS LIAHYD 104dAd IWOH p2/L0/90 000°0€6-0LL-TOT
26269 007091 bZ/52/90 202 XVH FONYNILNIVA/ SHIVATT ONI IVINIY 3 INAWAINOA €3H yzZ/0£/50 000°0€6~0LL-TOT
78269 00°009°¢ vZ/52/90 ¥-0250b¢ SENOD €D "0 ‘ONIIVAYOXT ¥AA00D b2/0Z2/50 000°0€6-0LL-TOT
5969 1L €02 p2/60/L0 /10/L0-%¥2/T0/00 a9 ¥ITIIW S G09 - TTId XIITILN YIIYM dMI SYWOHL vZ/T0/L0 000°026-0LL-TO0T
5969 L9 b vZ/60/L0 /T0/L0-¥Z/T0/F0 M¥¥d NOOVH I¥3"0¥ - TTIH AIITILA ddI¥M dMI SYWOHL v2/10/L0 000°026~0LL-T0T
59769 6b°G99 ¥Z/60/L0 /10/L0-¥Z2/10/%0 ON WATIIW I9d€90¥ -~ TTIE ALITILO YAIYM dMI SYWOHL v2/10/L0 000°026-0LL-T0T
G9b69 V6T LLE ¥Z/60/L0 /10/L0-%2/10/%0 0§ WATIIW I9F€E0d ~ TTI9 ALITILN ¥AIYM dMIL SYWOHL vZ/10/L0 000°026-0LL-TO0T
5969 £570¢€T ¥2/60/L0 /T0/L0-%Z/T0/%0 A - YATTIW IMIE0W S - TIId ALITILA HAIYM dMI SYWOHL vZ/T10/L0 000°0Z6-0LL~T0T
Z0v69 TT°0TT vZ/€0/L0 PPP9LETE8902 OIT PT IS NOOVE GGL - T1IF XILITIIN 02 ADYANA SYIWNSNOD ¥2/0€/90 000°026-0LL-TOT
Z0v69 zE£°86C bZ/€0/L0 90P9LET8890Z OSIT ¥1 43 AAAIT 00€ - TIID AIITILIN 02 ADYANI SYIWNSNOD y2/0€/90 000°026-0LL-TOT
Z0v69 £9°€6 bZ/€0/L0 6TTZFSVOET0C ¥ ¥ETIIN S §09 - TII9 ALIITILA 0D XD¥ANZ S¥AWNSNOD ¥Z/v2/90 000°0Z6-0LL~T0T
18269 LG €8T vZ/52/90 6899€9ET0OTO9 ay ¥ITIIW § G6F - TII9 XIITILO 0D A9YANZ SYITHNASNOD pZ/€1/90 000°026-0LL~-T0T
BLZ69 89°'L6 vZ/52/90 866H5£188902 ad x4d¥T 00€ - TIIL ALITILA 0D AD¥ENZT SUIWASNOD vZ/E1/90 000°026-0LL~-T0T
8LZ69 88°8 v2/52/90 9202299£v3902 Q¥ IOILYMD SES6 - TTIE ALITILIA 00 AD¥ENZT SUAWASNOD vZ/€T/90 000°026-0LL-T0T
8269 9% 8b ¥2/62/90 02vT1€£996202 Q¥ 9AAIY S 00L - 1719 ALITILN 0D AOMANE SHIWASNOD BZ/€T/90 000°026-0LL~T0T
84269 9z 08L ¥2/52/90 2€€9022Tgh0C 1004 ~ Q¥ XAAQ3AT 00F - TIIE AIITILIN 0D ADYANZT SHIWNSNOD ¥Z/ET1/30 000°026-0LL~T0T
81269 BL"6C vZ/62/90 £€£902212002 a¥ Xaa3t 00y - TIIE ALITILA 0D ADYEANT SYIWNSNOD pZ/€1/90 000°'026-0LL-T01T
85469 06°GE1 vZ/60/L0 p2Z0¢ ANAL ANIW/STTYD/IE0AY/ANOD/ILY/NZWY/3d0 MNVE FIVIS vZ/52/90 0017 068-0LL-T0T
85169 07" 9¢T pC/60/L0 yZ0Z ANQL  ANIW/STIVD/IF0aY/AN0D/LLY/NZWY/dao MNVE FIVLS vZ/82/90 000°068-0LL-T0T
z8€69 00°002°S ¥2/52/90 LS60T FOIAYES FONUYNAINIVW NMYT INAL D077 /NOILONYISNOD AITIVA-IHL v2/S2/90 000°0T8-0LL-T0T
£8269 12" 66T vZ/52/90 6£€182 TYOIARN TYNOILYANDD0 INYNIAOD vZ/€0/90 000°0T8-0LL-T0T
FONUNIAINIVA 3 SNOIIVYIH40 0LL 3deqg

08°822 AYHHOYY 89( 3Ideg@ Io4 Te1IOL
RIIHOMY 89L 3dad
aNNd ONIIVYAJO TYEANED T0T pund
309YD Junouy 23ed Yo 20TOAUT *0S8Qg S90TOoAUT IOPUdA 93eQ 90TOAUT IoquNN T9

v/C

:abeg

MOUHD ¥ddvd

SHdAL MDUHD - 001SD :3d00 ANvd

dI¥d JNV NEIJO QdZITVNINOLNA NV JIZITYNINOL HIOH

v20Z/LT/L0 - ¥Z0Z/8T/90 SIIYA 1SOd
dIHSNMOL SYWOHL Y04 I¥Oddd NOILNGI¥LISIA 19 IOIOANI

drysumo], sewoyl :dd

d9dTdd -xesn

WY LETT ¥202/91/L0



£9°96€ ‘1S GNNJ ONIIVIEA0 TWNENED 0T pung Iod Ielol

65" 8LY NIVYL 9.. 3deq 103 B30l
85V69 AT Al ¥2/60/L0 pZ0Z ANAL ANIW/STIVD/ZE0AY/ANOD/LLY/NZRY/ddo MNVE TIVILS v2/G52/90 000°0€6~9LL-T01
SEVEY 987291 ¥Z/60/L0 rZ0Z 3INOC AONYNIINIVH FTOTHIA SI¥Yd OLOV Yd¥N vZ/0€/90 000°0€6~9LL-T0T
L2E69 €€ 16 v2/S2/90 vZ0Z A¥K AONYNALNIYW ITOIHIA SI¥Yd 0lOY YdYN vZ/1€/50 000°0€6-9LL-T0T
¥ZE69 00" 8L b2/62/90 7666891 SYYVd - 104dd - NIVEL JAOW "ONI  HDIAYES ¥MEAMOTdM S IMIRW v2/62/5S0 000°0€6-9LL-T01
NIVYL 9Lc 2dsg

£E7°289°T dWYD AYQ GLL 3deg 104 TBIOL
8569 00681 v¥2/60/L0 bZ0z INAL ANIW/STIYD/FHOAY/ANOD/LLY/NZWY/3A0 MNVE JIVLS vZ/62/90 000 TE8-GLL-TO0T
8GV69 €€ 96L vZ/60/L0 vZ0Z INNL ANIW/STIVD/AL0AY/ANOD/LLY/NZWY/dd0 MNVE FIVLIS ¥2/52/90 000 0PL~GLL-TOT
LbV69 0E" VL vZ/60/L0 4[4 SLYIHS dWYD X¥d IMHIEOY $Z0Z "ONI STIIW ONILLINY MUYNIOVS vz/v2/90 000 0VL~SLL~TOT
0G€69 08°229 vZ/52/90 9Z1h SIMIHS dWVYD A¥d MMHIZOY "ONI STIIW ONILLINY MYNIOVS ve/L0/90 000" 0VL-SLL-T0T
dWYD A¥Q GLL 3dag

007002 SINIAE TYIOHES bLL 3de@ 103 TelOf
69769 00°00VF pZ/60/L0 /L0 - G0-FZ dId Z2ZY0 XALIOOA - MY¥d FHI NI IJFONOD OTT ‘SNOILONAO¥d XILYOOA veZ/10/%0 000 LIB~FLL-TOT
Tvb69 00°000°T vZ/60/L0 /L0 - 90-bZ dId TIVYHSYVW €049 - MYV¥d FHL NI IdIONOD TIVHSUVH THAIOT vZ/10/%0 000 LTI8-VLL-TOT
6E169 00°00F v2/60/L0 /L0 - S0-FZ 414 SSYL XALMOOA - M¥Vd FHL NI I¥IDONOD 077 ‘WMIZSIN Vavd ¥Z/10/%0 000" LT8-VLL-TOT
BLEGD 00°0S1T vZ/62/90 /L0 - bO-bZ dId T FHL -~ SHINIAS MYYd FHI NI L9EONOD AHLYOMONYT AHLOWIL vZ/ST/¥0 000" LI8~FLL-TOT
£5€69 00°06T vZ/G2/90 /L0 - ¥0-%Z dId 'T IHL - SIIWAS MYVd FHL NI IYIONOD ML ¥HONIES IL0DS p2/S1/v0 000 LTI8-VLL~-T0T
P0E6S 00°0GT vZ/62/90 /L0 - ¥0-%Z dId T HHI - SITYAS M¥Vd HAHL NI IYADNOD YNOWMYD NYHIYNOL ¥Z/S1/v0 000 LI8~FLL~TOT
LLZE9 007061 vZ/S2/90 /L0 - ¥0-FZ dId T FHI - SAIYIS MIV4 HHI NI IMIDINOD WY1 YONNOD vZ/G1/%0 000" LTI8-PLL-TOT
SINAAE TYIDHAAS bLL 3deq
aNNd ONIIYYEd0 TYIENID 10T pung
Jo9yD Iunoury 23ed YYD 80T0oAUT *089(Q ®0ToAUT IOpuUdA 93eg 8dT0AUI Toquny IO

MOFHD ¥AdVYd :HEdAL MOIHD - 00TSO :dA0D MNVH

dIvd dNY NH40 dIZITYNYNOLNA ANV GHZITYNINOL HIOE dTysumoy sewoyl :€q

¥Z0Z/LT/L0 - vZ0T/8T/90 SAIVA 1504 IAQTIA IS8

v/€ :obeg JIHSNMOL SYWOHI ¥0d IMOd¥¥ NOILNYIYISIA TS HOIOANI WY LESTT p20Z/9T/L0



£9°96€°TS

'spung TTY I0d Te30%

£9796€°15 QNNd ONIIYYIA0 TYYEANID 10T pung
1sTe3lol pung
}0o8YyD unoury 23ed YYD 20TOAUT "0sS9(Q 20TOAUT IopuUsA 83e(Qg 8DTOAUT IoqunN 19
MOFHO ¥HAYE ‘HIXI MOFAHD - 00TSD :3A0D MNVL )
aIv¥d ONY NAJ0 aFZITYNYAOONN ONY dEFZITYNINOL HIOH drysumo] sewoyr :gd
¥Z0T/LT/L0 - $20Z/81/90 SIIVA ISOd FJATIA :I98(
¥/ :abeg dIHSNMOL SYWOHI ¥OJd IMOdEY NOILNHINISIC T HDIOANI

WY LE€:TT $Z02/91/L0



Parks and Recreation

PARK COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: July 22,2024

SUBMITTED BY: John Corriveau Parks & Recreation Director

AGENDA TOPIC: Time line for 5 Year Recreation Plan and Survey Questions

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC:

The Michigan Department of Natural Recourse (MIDNR) provides financial assistance
through its recreation grants program to communities within the State of Michigan to
acquire land for parks and open space or to develop recreation facilities. Assistance is
currently available from the Michigan Natural Resources Trust Fund (MNRTF), the
Federal Land and Water Conservation Fund (LWCF) and Recreation Passport (RP). All 3
grant programs can be used for the development of public outdoor recreation faculties
including support facilities and nature centers. RP grants can be used for indoor public
recreation facilities. MNRTF is the only program that can be used for the acquisition of
land for public recreation and for protection of land for environmental importance or
scenic beauty.

To be eligible to apply for any grant assistance through the State of Michigan, a
community must have an approved five-year Parks and Recreation plan on file with
Grants Management of the DNR.

MATTERIALS ATTACHCED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION:

i.  Timeline of Rec Plan Submission
ii.  Survey Questions

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve/Deny/Table

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION:

Motion by , supported by to
approve Time line for 5 Year Recreation Plan and survey questions

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? No




Time line for 5 year Recreation Plan

2025-30
Notice in Paper for Public Hearing August 19" Paper Hearing Notice (2 weeks prior)
1. Public Review September Sth 2pm - 6pm Public Safety
2. Planning Commission October 16" Resolution
3. Park Commission October 28" Resolution
4. Board of Trustees December 2nd Resolution/Public Hearing

5. Submit to DNR By February 1°' 2025



Q1: What is your age?
Al
Under 18
A2
18-24
A3
25-34
A4
35-44

A5

45-54

A6

55-64

A7

65+

Q2: How many years have you lived in
Thomas Township?
Al

Less than 1yr

A2

1-5yrs

A3

6 - 10yrs

A4

11 - 15yrs

A5

16 - 20yrs

A6

20 +yrs

Q3: How often do you visit Thomas
Township Parks?

Al

Every day

A2

A few times a week
A3

About once a week
A4

A few times a month
A5

Once a month

A6

Less than once a month

Q4: Which Thomas Township Park do you
visit the most?

Al

Roberts Park

A2

Roethke Park

A3

Day Park

A4

Community Park
A5

Thomas Trail

A6

Thomas Township Nature Center

Q5: Which of the following is the biggest
factor impacting your decision to visit
Thomas Township Parks? Please select all
that apply

Al

Convenient Location
A2

Facilities

A3

Sense of Safety

A4

Landscape & Views
A5

Specific activities

Ab

Other (please specify)



Qé6: Please Indicate all of the Thomas
Township programs you or members of
your household have participated in during
the past 12 months.

Al

Spring Soccer
A2

Fall Soccer

A3

Soccer Clinic
A4

Basketball Clinic
A5

Day Camp

A6

Sand Volleyball
A7

Senior Pot Luck
A8

Pool

A9

Pavilion Rentals
A10

Archery

Q7: Compared to other communities how
would you rank Thomas Township
Recreation programs?

Al

Much higher

A2

Somewhat higher
A3

About the same
Ad

Somewhat lower
A5

Much lower

A6

Don't know

Q8: What should be the priorities of the
Thomas Township Parks & Recreation
Department over the next 5 years?

Maintenance and upkeep of current parks
New programs

Expanding and adding more park space
Senior programming

Special events

Q9: How often do you utilize the Thomas
Township website?

Al

Very often

A2

Somewhat often
A3

Rarely

A4

Never

Q10: How often to you utilize the Thomas
Township Parks & Recreation Facebook
page?

Al

Very often

A2

Somewhat often
A3

Rarely

Ad

Never

Q11: What programs or activities not
currently offered would you like to see

Thomas Township Parks & Recreation add?

This is a Comment Box question



Q12: How do you feel the addition of the
Thomas Township Farmers Market has
been to the community?

Al

A great deal

A2

Alot

A3

A moderate amount
A4

A little

A5

None at all

Q13: Have you attended the Thomas
Township Farmers Market?

Al
Yes
A2
No

Q14: How do you feel the addition of the
Thomas Township Nature Center &
Preserve has been to the community and
surrounding region?

Al

A great deal

A2

Alot

A3

A moderate amount
A4

A little

A5

None at all

Q15: Have you visited or plan to visit the
Thomas Township Nature Center &
Preserve?

Al
Yes
A2
No

Q16: How many times per week do you
visit the Roethke Pool?

Al

0 - 1 times per week
A2

2-3 times per week
A3

4 - 5 times per week
A4

Everyday

A5

Never

Q17: Would you like to see Thomas
Township renovate the Roethke Pool or
build a Splash Park in the Township?

Al

Renovate Roethke Pool
A2

Build a Splash Park

Q18: Where do you feel would be the best
location of a Splash Park if Thomas
Township Parks & Recreation were to build
one?

Al

Roethke Park

A2

Roberts Park

A3

Other (please specify)



Q19: Due to the limited township parks
budget, would you support a dedicated
millage which would be used solely to
ensure ongoing programming and facility
maintenance in the parks?

Al

Strongly support

A2

somewhat support

A3

Somewhat oppose

A4

Strongly Oppose

A5

Neither support nor oppose



Parks and Recreation

/7

PARKS AND RECREATION REPORT JULY 2024

ROETHKE PARK:

Camp and the Pool are doing well and both have a lot of kids laughing and having fun. We have
had to replace some boards on the fishing decks, and replace some railroad ties but other than
that the park has been pretty good. The summer concert series is going well, the “Letter” band
played last week and had a really good crowd, they are a local band.

ROBERTS PARK

We have aerated the fields, sprayed the fields with weed and feed to help fight the dandelions
and clover that constantly tries take over. With all the rain, the weeds are growing even better
than normal but we keep fighting that battle on the ball diamonds and soccer fields. The
Farmer’s Market is on event number 3 and the crowds have been huge with over a thousand
people coming to each event. Taylor has really made it something special.

COMMUNITY PARK

Pickle ball courts are open and full every evening and every morning. We have had some
noise complaints which was to be expected. We have found some cracking in the courts
already, nothing big but we are having the contractors come back and evaluate them.
Basketball hoops will go up once we have landscaping done and playground equipment
in, which hopefully will be here next week.

DAY PARK
None

SPORTS AND PROGRAMS

Camp and pool are running. Camp is full all nine weeks! Pretty amazing!

NATURE CENTER PRESERVE
Report from Lynda Thayer

EVENTS

None

1|Page



Nature Center & Preserve

NATURE CENTER AND PRESERVE REPORT July 2024

NATURE PRESERVE UPDATE

Our DNR 2021 Trust Fund Grant is in motion. Wobig Construction was recommended to the
DNR as our contractor for the work that includes the gravel trail, fishing platform, picnic
pavilion, and seating areas.

The kayak launch was installed on June 12 and has been getting decent use.

The interior of the nature preserve is full of oats. They are grown to provide cover for the native
plants to grow and things are progressing as they should. The rainy weather has been immensely
helpful for that.

NRDA-we are continuing our monthly check-ins with the DNR and U.S. Fish and Wildlife. Our
goal is to spend the majority of the amenity funds on a bridge to cross the breach in the berm on
the west side of the preserve. We have been working with Kibbe & Associates to do the design
and preliminary work, including soil borings. Our expenses so far this year have been for a
replacement tiller, tools, invasive tree removal, and field work in the preserve.

NATURE CENTER UPDATE

The murals on the wall are completed. The new display cases were delivered on July 16 and are
quite lovely. Eric Schantz will be adding some graphic pizazz to the original interpretive
signage.

The nature center’s hours continue to be Tuesdays from 3-7 pm, Wednesday-Friday 12-4 pm. I
will attempt to be open the first or second Saturday of every month for more opportunities for
visitors to come in. We are also offering programs: Tuesdays from 5-7 pm is FUN (Families
United in Nature), Wednesdays from 12-2 pm for Grown up activities, and Thursdays from 1-2,
we host a pre-school activity group called Little Acorns. As our I started to advertise our
Tuesdays as Facebook Events instead of making a Facebook post and numbers have increased.

Jessica McRae and Jennifer Clor continue to yoga and mindfulness opportunities to children.
Jennifer is also offering meditation for adults. Yoga by Kathryn did an adult yoga class on the
observation deck.

We hosted a field trip for Roethke Park’s Day Camp, a Citizen’s Advisory Group meeting, and
will host an invasive species group (CISMA) on July 23.



